Nimisha Jadhav

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 25 September 2024 09:05

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Prashant Panchal; Prakash Mistry; Santosh Sawant; Sumit Kumar; Gulab
Chand Soni; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Trupti Dalvi; Abdul Rehman; Divesh Tripathi; Pirooz Balsara; Sri Prakash Dubey

Subject: RE: Tax Invoice for Lucknow LKN NIC DOM SHA BUS GATE 04

Attachments: CCTV invoice.pdf; Tax Invoice No. 309 - Semolina Kitchens Private Limited - Lucknow Airport.pdf; Semolina Kitchens Pvt.Ltd - Challan -

Lucknoe 000538 (1).pdf; Semolina Kitchens Pvt.Ltd. Lucknow.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Nimisha
Please find attached LKO-T3-NIC Ice cream — CCTV work invoice.
Request you to upload the same on Safal for further payment processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Gulab Chand Soni <gulab.soni@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024, 4:09 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Prashant Panchal <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Sawant
<santosh.sawant_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Sri Prakash Dubey <Sriprakash.dubey@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Tax Invoice for Lucknow LKN NIC DOM SHA BUS GATE 04

Dear Irfan Sir,

As per Invoice CCTYV installation work done. Please find the attached verified invoice.



Regards
Gulab Soni

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 9:45 AM

To: Gulab Chand Soni <gulab.soni@semolinakitchens.com>; prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Prashant Panchal <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Sawant

<santosh.sawant kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Tax Invoice for Lucknow LKN NIC DOM SHA BUS GATE 04

Dear Gulab
Request you to get the invoice signed and shared again for further payment processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024, 6:24 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Prashant Panchal <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Sawant

<santosh.sawant kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Gulab Chand Soni <gulab.soni@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Tax Invoice for Lucknow LKN NIC DOM SHA BUS GATE 04

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

We have successfully completed the said work at LKN NIC DOM
SHA BUS GATE 04.



Please find attached Tax Invoice along with Installation report & DC.

Request you to process balance payment earliest.

Regards,

Prashant Panchal|Director| Telenetwork|

Mob: +91 9769754540
Regd. Address: 6/86/2008, Tagore Nagar,

Vikhroli (E), Mumbai 400 083, India
Corp. Address: Shop No. 801/1, first floor, Opp. Bldg. No. 184/185,
Kannamwar Nagar No. 2, Vikhroli (E), Mumbai — 400083

Follow us at: Telenetwork.net.in

5% Please don't print this Email unless you really need to - this will preserve trees on planet earth.



